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Chantelle Geyer

From: Chantelle Geyer

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 11:02 AM

To: 'Makhosi Yeni'

Cc: Mahlatse Shubane; Olivia Letlalo

Subject: RE: 2023-09-0008

Dear Makhosi, 

 

Thank you for your email. Please note that we do not require a pre-applica�on mee�ng. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

  

 

Chantelle Geyer  
Environmental Consultant & Lead GIS 

Consultant 

t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 

f: +27 (0)86 684 0547 

e: chantelle@savannahsa.com   

c: +27 (0)81 511 2954 

   

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 

organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 

to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 

website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 

processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 

 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 

 

From: Makhosi Yeni <MYeni@dffe.gov.za>  

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 12:59 PM 

To: Chantelle Geyer <Chantelle@savannahsa.com> 

Cc: Mahlatse Shubane <MSHUBANE@dffe.gov.za>; Olivia Letlalo <OLetlalo@dffe.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: 2023-09-0008 

 

Dear Chantelle 

 

It has been noted that the preapplica�on is not necessary, kindly confirm that. 

 

Please a>ach the confirma�on email as proof of our correspondence. 

 

Regards 

Makhosazane Yeni 

 

From: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>  

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 10:38 AM 

To: Makhosi Yeni <MYeni@dffe.gov.za> 

Cc: Mahlatse Shubane <MSHUBANE@dffe.gov.za>; Olivia Letlalo <OLetlalo@dffe.gov.za>; Chantelle Geyer 

<Chantelle@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: 2023-09-0008 
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Dear Makhosi. 

 

Please note that you have been allocated an application: 

 

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;  

Reference Number: 2023-09-0008; 

Date Received: 06/09/2023; 

Action Required: Decide on meeting request. 

 

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set 

 

EIA Applications 

Integrated Environmental Authorisations 

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 

 

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for 

responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za.  

 

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time. 

 

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email 

 

From: Chantelle Geyer <Chantelle@savannahsa.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:41 PM 

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za> 

Cc: Karen Jodas <karen@savannahsa.com>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com> 

Subject: Pre-Application Request for Approval - FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility 

 

Good day, 

 

Kindly find a>ached the pre-applica�on mee�ng request form for the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility near Aberdeen, 

Eastern Cape.  

 

As indicated in the pre-applica�on request, a pre-applica�on mee�ng is not required unless the Department requests 

otherwise. 

 

Please confirm receipt of the request. 

  

Please note that the applicant is proposing another project approximately 7.6km east of the FE Kudu Wind Energy 

Facility, known as the FE Tango Energy Facility (please see a3ached correspondence). We would like to kindly request 

that the same case officer be responsible for this applica6on if possible.  

 

Kindly advise should you require any further informa�on. Thank you. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 Chantelle Geyer  
Environmental Consultant & Lead GIS 

Consultant 
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t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 

f: +27 (0)86 684 0547 

  

e: chantelle@savannahsa.com   

c: +27 (0)81 511 2954 

   

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 

organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 

to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 

website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 

processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 

 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 

 


